














From: Paul
To: Bronczyk, Christopher
Cc: Dennis De La Montanya; Lloyd, Trevor
Subject: De La Montanya Winery Extension Request
Date: Thursday, November 11, 2021 10:29:03 AM

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of Washoe County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

November 11, 2021

Christopher Bronczyk
Planner
Community Services Department
Washoe County
1001 E Ninth Street, Building A
Reno, NV 89512

Dear Mr. Bronczyk:

Per our conversation on November 8th, here are more details regarding 
the proposed De La Montanya Winery WADMIN19-0014. Our request 
for an Amendment of Conditions (condition #1(c) is based on a simple 
request to extend the time period to acquire the building permit for the 
De La Montanya Winery.   The approval by Washoe County was passed 
with conditions on 12/10/19 and was officially approved on 12/18/19. 

After approval of the application, the De La Montanyas commenced 
preparing the further site plans, construction plans and engineering 
documents.  They spent approximately $35,000 on these documents 
and were close to submitting them to the county building department 
when the Covid-19 pandemic was declared.  On March 15, 2020, 
government leaders including Gavin Newson and Steve Sislok issued 
mandates and directives closing and limiting non-essential businesses.

Subsequently,  access to construction, design and other professionals 
needed for progress on the winery became difficult and in some cases 
impossible.  The stock market crash in March and April 2020 and the 
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pull back by commercial lenders, gave pause to forward progress. 
Additionally, travel restrictions and government shutdown mandates 
negatively impacted the winery business for over six months.  Tasting 
room closures, tourism plummeting and restaurant seating limitations 
disproportionately impacted sales of wine not direct-to-consumer.  
Supply chain problems, especially construction materials, created a 
crisis in the construction trades.  As a result, the De La Montanyas 
began to rethink the business model for the Washoe winery.

In the spring of 2021, they decided to move forward on the project and 
invested another $20,000 to revise the building plans for submission to 
the building department.  Social distancing norms, uncertainty regarding 
Covid variants and resulting human behavioral changes are dictating 
new ways of thinking about the winery and hospitality experience.

The De La Montanyas are requesting a two year extension.  Please 
review all of the documents we have recently submitted, the prior 
approval documents and contact us with any questions or concerns.  
Thank you!

Sincerely yours,

Paul Taybi
1615 Verdi Vista Court
Reno, NV 89523
510.365.1224
PowerTowerPaul@gmail.com

CC: Dennis De La Montanya
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Administrative Permit Application- Supplemental Information 
 
1. DeLaMontanya Winery & Vinyards is requesting Administrative Permit 

Application approval to establish a boutique winery (tasting and production 
facility) and crop production on two parcels. 
 

2. Development Code Section 110.304.25(gg) Commercial Use Types requires the 
Administrative Permit.  Table 110.302.05.3 denotes “P” which requires an 
Administrative Permit as noted in the subtext. 

 
3. The property is currently vacant and no uses or structures are on the two 

parcels. Historically the property has been used for cattle grazing. No developed 
portions of the site will be used with this permit. 

 
4. The new project will propose the following improvements over a 12-14 month 

construction window.  
 
5. New structures- The new Winery building will consist of two floors separating 

the uses. The 2nd floor production component will consist of a 1,170sf processing 
room. The 2nd floor equipment room, shed area and storage rooms will be 
approximately 1,230sf. The 1st floor Tasting and Barrel room will be 
approximately 2,400sf. There is also a small prep area, mechanical room and 
restroom facilitates located on the first floor. The structure in its entirety is 
4,100sf of conditioned space with 700sf under the 2nd floor shed area. Additional 
improvements include the following: 

 
a. Roadway improvements- The project will provide a paved 20’ drive from the 

turnaround at Bordeaux Drive to the property within the existing public 
access easement.. When the road takes a 90 degree turn it will divide into 
two separate drives, one serving the private residence on APN 047-162-22 
and one serving the winery parcels.   

b. Utilities- All sewer, water, gas and electricity are either stubbed out onsite or 
available for tie in directly adjacent on a property line.  

c. Sanitation-The site will be served by existing a Washoe County sanitary 
system that is in place on the site.  

d. Water supply- TMWA will be providing the domestic water for the project. 
Per TMWA, the crop production is not of a large enough scale to require a 
separate agricultural line and all water will be provided through one 
domestic water hook up.  

e. Drainage- The project will be providing a storage/retention pond to address 
on-site drainage  

f. Parking- Sixteen parking spaces including ADA stalls are proposed with the 
site development. 

g. Signage- Two signs are proposed with the project, one at the entrance of the 
private drive and one on the property line.  An example of the signage posted 
at one of the owners other winery’s has been attached.   



h. Crop production- The winery will be growing approximately 1 acre of grapes 
on the property. Drip irrigation will be provided to the vines.  

i. Food- The owners intend to sell pre-packaged and sealed 
cheese/meat/crackers assortments. These will be prepared by a third party 
independent vendor, offsite, and delivered on an as needed basis. No food 
preparation will take place on site.     
 

5. No phasing is proposed with the improvements 
 

6. The low sloping site gently slopes to the South and is flat in many areas. The site 
will be developed in such a manner that the crop production (grape vines) will 
be planted adjacent to the residential uses to the West, North and South of the 
site. The site to the east is a vacant 12.5 acre parcel owned by the Montreux 
Development Group LLC. The closest parking spot would be approximately 120ft 
from APN 047-162-17 while the winery building would be approximately 200ft. 
All outdoor gathering/seating areas would be on the east side of the building 
facing away from the adjacent residential uses. 

 
7. The establishment of this boutique winery is the first of its kind in Washoe 

County. This type of use offers the citizens of Washoe County an establishment 
and services that are currently not available in Washoe County. The property is 
currently in disrepair and has been neglected for decades. The development of 
this site will enhance it aesthetically, address runoff issues and provide the 
community/neighbors a gathering place and provide a sense of community.  

 
8. The property directly adjacent to the residential uses will be planted with 

grapevines providing a buffer and transition zone to the winery/tasting 
room.  This buffer provides an increased setback to minimize potential impacts 
with the neighboring residences. Further, the hours of operation are proposed to 
be from the months of April-December, Friday to Monday from 11am-6pm. 
Outside of these regular days of operation, it will be by appointment only. These 
limited hours/days of operation will further limit the potential for adverse 
impacts.  

 
9. The months/hours of operation are proposed to be from April-December, Friday 

to Monday from 11am-6pm. Outside of these regular days of operation, it will be 
by appointment only. We believe that these general days and hours of operation 
will address any potential “community impacts”. It is not requested that these 
operational timeframes be set as conditions of approval as they may need to be 
adjusted once operations begin and use patters establish themselves.  

 
10.  The winery and tasting room is proposing to provide 16 onsite parking spaces 

including ADA stalls. 
 
11. The site will be developed with grape vines throughout. In the common areas 

surrounding the winery/tasting room it will be landscaped with native trees, 



shrubs and plantings. A trellis is being proposed to provide shade in the outdoor 
seating areas. All ornamental plantings will be native species as to blend in with 
the surrounding environment.   

 
12.  A small sign 1’x1’ sign with the winery logo and address will be provided at the 

entrance drive (Bordeaux Circle driveway). A larger monument sign will be 
placed at the property line. The sign will be constructed with wood, metal and 
rock similar to the one attached. One full cut off/night sky compliant light will be 
incorporated into the sign.  

 
13. Yes- Currently the CC&R’s established on July 17, 1964 restrict uses for 

“business or commercial purposes” on the two parcels and several adjacent 
parcels. The owners have been working with a land use attorney and the 
adjacent property owners to amend these CC&R’s to address this item. The 
owners have received written approval and signatures from all property owners 
having a vested interest in the CC&R’s. All interested parties have given their 
written approval to amend the CC&R’s to allow for a business with a commercial 
purpose. These rescission of the CC&R’s was recorded on 5/28/2019 and is 
attached herein.   
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Traffic	Impact	Report	
	
The	DeLaMontanya	Winery	will	employee	4	full	time	personnel.	On	a	good	week	the	
winery	will	see	approximately	80	patrons	over	the	four	days	in	which	they	are	open.	
The	winery	will	have	at	most	1	delivery	a	day	for	supplies.	
	
The	ITE	does	not	have	a	trip	generation	multiplier	for	wineries.	After	speaking	with	
Mitchell	Fink	in	Engineering	and	looking	at	the	multipliers	for	wineries	in	the	
Napa/Sonoma	area,	we	came	to	the	conclusion	that	the	following	was	appropriate.	
	
4	employees	x	multiplier	of	2	=	8	trips	
20	visitors	per	day	x	multiplier	of	.8*	=	16	trips	
1	delivery	truck	per	day	x	multiplier	of	6	=	6	trips	
	
Total	number	of	trips	per	day	is	30.	The	total	number	of	trips	is	far	less	than	the	80	
or	more	weekday	peak	hour	trips	that	trigger	a	traffic	impact	report.	
	
*multiplier	commonly	used	in	wine	country	in	Napa/Sonoma	
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